

COREY HINES

Boston, MA | 781.439.2741 | coreyhg@mac.com | coreyhinesproductions.com

CAREER SUMMARY:

I am a highly skilled and creative video editor and motion graphics designer. I have worked in all areas media production for nearly a decade. My greatest strengths include my ability to work both collaboratively with teams/clients and independently as a self-motivated creator. I have a proven capacity to manage simultaneous projects with strict deadlines through all stages of development from conception to presentation.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS:

- Expert with Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere, After Effects, and Photoshop
- Exceptional experience as a Canon 5D Mark ii, Canon C100, and Blackmagic camera operator
- Certified in Apple software: iLife, iWork, Aperture, Compressor, Motion and Final Cut Pro 7 and X
- Proficient with Illustrator, Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office, Video Transcoding
- Experienced with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Avid Media Composer, Live Sound Mixing, Live Video Production
- Outstanding IT skills including repairs and troubleshooting

EXPERIENCE:

Video Editor and Motion Graphics Designer, TJX

Framingham, MA: September 2016 - Present

- Design social media videos and commercials using Premiere and After Effects
- Collaborate with the in-house Creative Department
- Create story boards and concepts

Video Editor, Kadence International

Boston, MA: August 2016

- Edited research videos for Johnson and Johnson
- Designed motion graphics and music
- Created story board and concept

Video Editor and Media Specialist, Activate the Space

New York, NY: November 2014 - March 2016

- Worked directly with Audemars Piguet®, Billabong®, Canon®, Revlon®, Under Armour®, Walt Disney®, Clear Channel SpectraColor, Latitude and others
- Created, edited, managed, reformatted and transcoded digital media for LED and video wall systems
- Programmed and developed media for billboards in Times Square, NYC
- Operated the live simulcast of White Cherry's production of "The Tony Awards"
- Designed custom websites
- Beta tested and verified software and hardware issues
- Provided end-user technical support for ~sedna presenter software

Owner and Operator, Hines Productions

Bedford, MA: February 2011 - Present

- Film features, pilots, commercials, interviews, web series, online graphics and marketing materials
- Edit tv commercials, tv pilot, interviews and web mini-series
- Design logos and graphics for websites, newspapers and other forms of media
- Photograph plays, operas, weddings and on set productions

Service Technician, Computer Advantage [Apple Premium Service]

Sarasota, FL: January 2013 - June 2014

- Apple Certified Mac Technician and Apple Certified Support Professional
- Repaired Apple computers, iPads and iPhones in and out of warranty
- Maintained 90%+ utilization rate
- Resolved issues with Support Services and Technical Support Services
- Performed data recovery and data migrations [mac and pc]

Creative, Apple Inc.

Cambridge, MA: January 2008 - August 2012

- Trained professional designers in Photoshop, Final Cut Pro, InDesign, Lightroom
- Trained clients in Pages, Numbers, Keynote, iLife and Mac OS X
- Facilitated group and individual training sessions
- Filmed and edited internal promotional videos
- Mentored new employees

RELEVANT ATTRIBUTES:

- Creator
- Organizer
- Self-motivator
- Team player
- Problem solver
- Eagle Scout

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy, May 2006

University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia

Bachelor of Arts in Religion, May 2006

University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia